

From "Michael Blanchard" <mblanchard@doverma.gov>
To "Mona DiSciullo" <mdisciullo@doverma.gov>; "Todd Wilcox" <twilcox@dovermapd.com>
Date 2023-11-21 18:44:23+00:00
Subject Fwd: Fw: Invoice Statements
Attachments Dover-Police-Statement-112323.pdf; DPD-invoice.pdf; Dover-PD-11212023.pdf

Sorry, I neglected to cc you on this.

Michael Blanchard
Town Administrator
Town of Dover
5 Springdale Avenue
P.O. Box 250
Dover, MA 02030
508-785-0032 ext. 221

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Michael Blanchard** <mblanchard@doverma.gov>
Date: Tue, Nov 21, 2023 at 1:43 PM
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Invoice Statements
To: <edward.grady@cabotrisk.com>

Good Morning Edward,

Please see the attached in relation to Claim No. M22PR514129. A check in the amount of \$50,000 was issued to the Town of Dover on November 8, 2023. Per the Police Chief at that time, the check was held and not cashed. Please review and advise on how we should proceed. If a phone call or Zoom meeting would be helpful, please let me know.

Thank you,

Michael Blanchard
Town Administrator
Town of Dover
5 Springdale Avenue
P.O. Box 250
Dover, MA 02030
508-785-0032 ext. 221

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Todd Wilcox** <twilcox@dovermapd.com>
Date: Tue, Nov 21, 2023 at 9:05 AM
Subject: Fw: Invoice Statements
To: Michael Blanchard <mblanchard@doverma.gov>, Mona DiSciullo <mdisciullo@doverma.gov>

Good Morning - attached is a statement from Capone Communications regarding his equipment being struck by lightning and damaged. I am not familiar with this, but Chief McGowan told me that the Town filed with insurance and that they have agreed to pay \$50,000.00. I am hoping that you can reach out and deal with Mr. Capone about this possible settlement. Thanks - Todd

Sergeant Todd Wilcox

Dover Police Department

3 Walpole St, Dover, MA 02030

(508)785-1130 (main)

(508)283-5224 (direct)

(508)785-0683 (fax)

twilcox@dovermapd.com

From: Ryan Menice <rwmenice@dovermapd.com>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 5:16 PM

To: Todd Wilcox <twilcox@dovermapd.com>

Subject: Fwd: Invoice Statements

Sgt Ryan Menice
Dover Police Department
3 Walpole St
Dover, MA 02030
Phone: 508-785-1130
Fax: 508-785-0683

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dave Capone <caponecommunication@gmail.com>

Date: November 20, 2023 at 2:37:13 PM EST

To: Ryan Menice <rwmenice@dovermapd.com>, christopher.swan@efiglobal.com, ccloeb
<ccloeb@aol.com>

Subject: Invoice Statements

Reply-To: dave@caponecommunications.com

Caution: This email originated from outside of the Town of Dover Police mail system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello All,

Here are the Statements that will be coming into effect on 11/23. We want to save you guys the interest charges. This stems from the October 2022 lightning strike on the AB-1309 tower trailer.

Give me a call if you have any questions.

--

Thanks,

David Capone
Capone Communications
56 Blackstone Street
Mendon, MA 01756
508-528-2239